

1 Delete the first House standing committee amendment  
2 (SF0161HS001/AE) entirely and further amend as follows:

3  
4 Page 1-line 7 After "(a)" insert "and (b)".

5  
6 Page 1-lines 12 and 13 Delete entirely.

7  
8 Page 2-lines 1 through 23 Delete entirely.

9  
10 Page 3-lines 1 through 5 Delete entirely and insert:

11  
12 "(a) Activities of the office shall be directed by a  
13 management council composed of the president, ~~vice president,~~  
14 ~~majority~~ and minority floor ~~leaders~~ leader or their respective  
15 designees of the senate, plus ~~two (2)~~ four (4) senators selected  
16 at large; ~~not more than one (1) of which shall be from the same~~  
17 ~~political party as the president;~~ and the speaker, ~~speaker pro~~  
18 ~~tempore,~~ ~~majority~~ and minority floor ~~leaders~~ leader or their  
19 respective designees of the house plus ~~two (2)~~ four (4)  
20 representatives selected at large. ~~, not more than one (1) of which~~  
21 ~~shall be from the same political party as the speaker.~~ The ~~two (2)~~  
22 four (4) senators selected at large shall be selected by ~~caucus of~~  
23 ~~the two (2) major political parties in a majority vote of~~ the  
24 senate, ~~meeting separately,~~ and the ~~(2)~~ four (4) representatives  
25 selected at large shall be selected by ~~caucus of the two (2) major~~  
26 ~~political parties of a majority vote of~~ the house. ~~, meeting~~  
27 ~~separately.~~ These eight (8) at large members shall be selected  
28 from among the members of the house and senate who have submitted  
29 an application for membership. The management council shall  
30 determine the form and substance of the application for membership  
31 of the succeeding management council provided that the application  
32 shall not disclose the identity or political party of the applying  
33 member. These twelve (12) members shall select one (1) additional  
34 member at large from the house of which the chairman of the  
35 management council is not a member. The member at large shall not  
36 be from the same party as the chairman of the management council.  
37 Chairmanship of the management council shall be rotated between  
38 the house and senate after each two (2) year session so that the  
39 chairman shall not be from the same house as the chairman who  
40 served for the preceding legislative term. The members of the  
41 management council shall be the legislative representatives in  
42 directing the day-to-day functions of the office and the entire  
43 membership of the legislature shall have the ultimate control and  
44 supervision over policy of the office.

1  
2 (b) Succeeding management councils shall be composed of ~~said~~  
3 ~~officers serving the thirteen (13) members specified under~~  
4 ~~subsection (a) of this section~~ during the legislative session.  
5 Membership on the management council shall terminate upon  
6 qualification of a member's successor or upon the termination of  
7 the member's position held within his respective chamber,  
8 whichever first occurs. Vacancies occurring by reason of refusal  
9 or inability to serve during a period when the legislature is or  
10 is not in session, or for any other reason, shall be filled by a  
11 member of the body through appointment by a majority vote of the  
12 remaining members on the council. ~~of his political party.~~ The  
13 council shall keep minutes of its meetings, which shall be  
14 available to all members of the legislature upon request. Any  
15 member of the legislature shall have the right to attend any of  
16 the meetings of the management council and may present his views  
17 on any relevant subject.

18  
19 Page 3-lines 7 through 9 Delete entirely and insert:

20  
21 "Section 2. Not later than December 1, 2020, the management  
22 council shall prescribe the form and substance of the application  
23 for membership of the succeeding management council pursuant to  
24 W.S. 28-8-102(a), as amended by this act.

25  
26 **Section 3.**

27  
28 (a) Except as provided in subsection (b) of this section,  
29 this act is effective immediately upon completion of all acts  
30 necessary for a bill to become law as provided by Article 4,  
31 Section 8 of the Wyoming Constitution.

32  
33 (b) Section 1 of this act is effective January 4, 2021." YIN